From: Fast Track Consenting

To: Fast Track Consenting; 9(2) (a) 9(2) (a)
Cc: Stephanie Frame (EPA)
Subject: " COVID-19 Recovery (Fast-Track Consenting) Act 2020 - Northbrook Retirement Village - Wanaka
Date: Monday, 5 October 2020 11:15:50 am
Attachments: 2020-B-07144 - #11 - Application for referred projects under COVID-19 Recovery (Fast-track) Consentin
Act 2020 - Stage 2 - Northbrook Wanaka.pdf
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Appendix 6 - Additional Information Received.pdf
Notice of Decision - Northbrook Wanaka.pdf

Good morning, resending this email in two parts as it didn’t go through on Friday due to size.
Please note this email contains information on other applications. Please do not distribute this
further than required. We will forward redacted versions when these are proactively released.
Naku noa, na

Megan

Fast-Track Consenting Team
Ministry for the Environment — Manata Mo Te Taiao

Email: fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz, website: www.mfe.govt.nz
23 Kate Sheppard Place, Wellington 6011
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From: Fast Track Consenting
Sent: Thursday, 1 October 2020 4:50 pm
To: 9(2)(a) 9(2)(a) '
9(2)(a)
Cc: Sara Clarke <Sara.Clarke@mfe.govt.nz>; Madeleine Berry <Madeleine.Berry@mfe.govt.nz>;
Stephanie Frame (EPA) <Stephanie.Frame@epa.govt.nz>
Subject: COVID-19 Recovery (Fast-Track Consenting) Act 2020 - Northbrook Retirement Village -
Wanaka
Good afternoon
The Minister for the Environment received an application to refer the above project to an expert
consenting panel for consideration under the COVID-19 Recovery (Fast-track Consenting) Act
2020 (the Act).
The Minister for the Environment has decided to refer this application to an expert consenting
panel (see attached decision). This decision is subject to an Order in Council (referral order)
process under section 27 of the Act.
In accordance with section 26 (2) (b) of the Act, we have enclosed all information received by the
Minister for the Environment to date including:
e A copy of the application received including additional information provided by the
applicant — databox due to size
Out of scope

e The report obtained under section 17.
e Any comments received under section 21.

If you require any further information. Please contact officials at

fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz.



Naku noa, na

Fast-Track Consenting Team
Ministry for the Environment — Manata Mo Te Taiao

Email: fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz, website: www.mfe.govt.nz
23 Kate Sheppard Place, Wellington 6011
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